OSM"QZI*, - 0008 ‘ “
Revxsed 11/15/78

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING RECLAMATION AND ENFORCEMENT

NOTICE(S) OF VIOLATIONNo._79-¥-5-8

To the Following Permittee or Operator:

Name T_»-"cu I Mo un“‘o.tn M ini ne Ceo mpa}\q
Mine. Troil Mounfoin Mine DSurface Mine QﬁUnderground Mine (JOther
County and State__E» Mevy CorU“k‘oJf\ Tel.# (PO1) 7 4&E ~ 2803

Mailing Address_ % 0. @ozc 370  Orongenille. Utah 4537
OSM Mine # State Permit #Act ~015-009 MSHAI D.#_42 -o1211

——

Date of Inspection: Jure. § 1979
Time of Inspection: from /.30 Oa.m. to O a.m.

Rlp.m. to__{&_ X p.m.

Name of Operator (if other then permittee)
Mailing Address

'Person Served with Notice HC’* Yo 1A Mn 3 ’e_ Y M v g e v
d Print Name and Title

. >7. )
Signature /%f?/ /(': C_ . /G////A
g 7 —

Under the authority of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 (P.L. 95-87; 30 U.S.C. 1201), the undersigned authorized representative
of the Secretary of the Interior has conducted an inspection of the above mine on the above date and has found violation(s) of the Act, the regulations or re-
quired permit condition(s) described in the attachment(s). This Notice constitutes a separate Notice of Violation for each violation listed.

You must abate each of these violations within the designated abatement time. You are responsible for doing all work in a safe and workmanlike manner.

This notice shall remain in effect until it expires as provided below or is modified, terminated, or vacated by written notice of an authorized representative of
the Secretary. The time for abatement may be extended by the authorized representative for good cause, if a request is made within a reasonable time before
the end of the abatement period.

IMPORTANT ~ PLEASE READ CAREFULLY ‘
1. Review. You may apply for review of this Notice by submitting an application for review, within 30 days of receipt of this Notice by you or your agent to:

Hearings Division

Office of Hearings and Appeals
U.S. Department of the Interior
4015 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22203

2. Minesite Hearing. In addition to the review mentipned in paragraph 1, an informal public hearing at or near the minesite may be provided if this notice
requires cessation of mining. The authorized representative finds that cessation of mining is[] is not[){ expressly or implicityly required by this Notice. If
cessation of mining is required, this Notice will expire within 30 days of actual notice to you unless an informal public hearing is held at or near the minesite.
Such a hearing is not required if the violation(s) have been abated or if the hearing has been waived. If this Notice expires, you will still be liable for any
penalties assessed with regard to the 30-day period.

3. Penalties. Section 723.16 of the regulations allows you to submit information in writing pertaining to the violation(s) covered by this Notice within 10
days of the date that it is served on you er your agent. This information will be considered in determining the facts surrounding the violation and the amount
of the penalty. If you wish to submit this information, you should send it to the U.S. Department of the Interior, Office of Surface Mining, Assessment Office,
Washington, D.C. 20240.

For each violation covered by this Notice, a penalty of up to $5000 may be assessed for each day during which that violation continues.

K you fail to abate any of the violations within the time set for abatement or to meet any interim step, you must be assessed a minimum penalty of no less
than $750 for each day during which the violation continues beyond the time set for abatement, and you must be Issued a cessation order requmng you to
cease surface coal mining operations on the portions relevant to the violations,

4. Effect on Permit. In addition, if it is determined that a pattern of violations of any requirement of the Act, the regulations, or permit conditions exists
with respect to this mine, and that the violations were caused by unwarranted failure to comply or were willful, your permit may be suspended or revoked.

DateofServiceJ—\)»V\Q— 7/ (q7ﬂ Signed: '/’i( axY g‘ jry‘%
d gthonzed Representative)
LD.# V- (S
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) NO._fZg_:’f,’S’;’_a____‘PAGE. 2 _oF 4

Violation(s) No. -/

Nature of the Violation(s)

Failwre ‘o cover c ool oond acid- ccrminj / +oxic- Formini)
C,owbms+ilo‘e., rnd other waste Mocl—er-,‘a.\sj stodor

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

30 CFR Sec. 717 “( rules ound wejw\&{‘(‘ons
Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

A” o\gjd~§orminj} t+o xic ‘pm‘rmin , aom\ows*'iLﬂQ'
Mmoterials ov any pgther WaSte ma:l'%#"ra»\s/ helow

+he scole "LOWSQ., (Dms(-'e dl'sld'oSa.;\ site be lowd +he
3Qc~\e.>

,Oond.

Remedial Action Required
Cover cool cend acid Formin ; + o xie Corm.nj‘ ’
combust; b le e nd other was ta ma.+er/‘a\ s /h

&.CCordaMcQ LO“PL? f’MS a.flor‘odzd Ioj ’I—’l\,e,
r chw\o;\-or,j ot "\or-['l:y'

QFO;{ d—V‘-""\'O lﬂe‘lbw ‘f’h& S‘C,a..te. and a.k)oue, tt’lte,

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

Submit lolams for C.oue_r)vxj +he waste mos(‘?.riag\
+ o + ha Y‘c?_ju\,\au“’ﬁf‘:] o_,u_\’lmor-}-l-J ﬁor (NF’ﬂVO(fa»]

+he u)a.g"-g rna_"'-e,ri&\ i n accordonce =g

+he V"ejux.la.'l*or;j ONWMOV‘I‘{J

Cover

F)lauh,s a_ra'oroveﬂl b'j
b‘é‘ Se/afem ber 3, (474

U.S.Government Printing Office: 1979—678-894
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION(s) NO.79-Z-5-8__pace. 3__oF. ¥

2

Viglation(s) No. _

Nature of the Violation(s)

Failure 4o pos‘l‘/ or Fos+inj "P\.as.cl.e.zwaj{'if si7n5.
0

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

30 CFR Sec. 717.12 Rules and ep_iwta_%:ong

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies :
» A\\ Foin*ﬁ o ¢ occess +p the /Oerm;\—- L owre ol
GV"DW\ Fw\o\ia L\?c‘kwa—jS. RC-C-C—SS ,?c)n‘;" t+o +he

Scale \r\ou\.sa, odncl OGC‘;'C,@_— Sl\of area. (rom 1Ll«m_“

-,Ouu\o\i c hic‘kwa‘jo

Remedial Action Required

Pos‘\' O S|CSV\ o._'\" ""\'\& o-CCe=sSsS /06 :‘n‘,’ 1‘-'9 11’11.e SCO\'&

Viowse. This s}cjy\ ouind 'f-kg 3_}7-'-qun &-lre&c{j /005"“Q_A
ot the o€lce S’(«,olo orea shall gshow +he name  business
odd yess and telephone. number 66 +he oerma ”H'e.a/a.(z\cl |
identiGeotion numbers of Cwrreat minin and reclarcadtis

fev“m\‘\"s or o‘H*Le—r‘ a»u:Hwor:Lo;Hom.S 4‘0 0/4‘?—"4//_6-'

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

Jne 22, 1Q7T9

LU.S.Government Primting Office: 1979—678-894
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NOTICE OF VIOLATION(S) N0.79-L-5-8 pace. B4oF o

Violation(s) No. \%

Nature of the Violation(s)

Fo»ilvv"* +o PSS Suwr foce dr‘mima.jo_ Crom +he d isturbad
Veon, -Hnrawj\q sediment oXkion ponds.

Provisions of the Regulations, Act or Permit Violated

Zo CFR Sec 71717 ruiles and Y*e.jw\a.\-fons

Portion of the Operation to which Notice Applies

O"“’*"n%ﬁe— ‘p’rom +he "_CVVLFpr-o-V‘J dwmp aboue‘*ke-
Sl/Lo,O——a'pCice_ o-rec. . Dr‘d.?r\—a—Te_ From +hoo SM/D—OFQ‘CG—

Remedial Action Required

| C.éV\S"l'V‘Lgo‘L Sed /'mem4-w4c'on-¢on+pol S+y~(,g_c,{-uy\Q:f 'por
Surfaece dr*a.{ho_ja ‘prom +he ~)—gm/<>or*af dwm,o
SL‘&/”;OF‘F/'G& and scala /0“"1 tn &Ccor“jch u:i)rk |
IOlMs a‘/a/aroue.d Lg +he V\ej“*\o*"!”’"j O‘WH"‘”’“‘-}—&'

Time for Abatement (including interim steps, if any)

Pa.SS au\\ Su’v"‘(‘&—ce clr\/uiha,jg ﬂpr*om C{iS\LwéeJ
o ea s ‘H«rou-jl’l .S‘eciuwm*‘«fa«'\'é‘c"l /OOVLCIS L’y T

Se F%@m beir _? (479

L.S.Government Printing Office: 1979—678-894
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COMMODITY : Coal ' DATE: May 16, 1979
OPERATOR: Tyai1 Mountain Coal Company FILE NUMBER:  ACT/015/009
. ADDRESS: p, 0, Box 370 - MINE NAME: Trail Mountain Mine
- Orangeville, UT 84537 LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Sec.(s) 25
i_REPRESENTATIVE= Thomas Rice T. 17 s. R. 8 E.
General Manager COUNTY:__ Emery e .
TELEPHONE : _ 748-2803 TAND OWNERSHIP: _qreefirenimtsoman O
MINERAL ONNERSHIP: Fee § Federal U-082996
***********************************S'E\‘at*egﬂ;;2*26i(')3******
FILE PREPARED Entered On: TENTATIVE APPROVAL:
INDEX CARD 4 N.T.C.M. 4 FINAL APPROVAL:
ROLODEX CARDS MsR PIAN BOND ESTIMATE:
PIN MAP x MATLING LIST BOND RECEIVED:

***********************************************

PUBLISHED: AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLISHING RECEIVED:
(1)

(2) -

(3)
(4)

- NOTICES SENT T0:

LAND OWNERS: ' MINING MATLING LIST
ZONING AUTHORITY
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPLICANT(S)
4
HEARING HELD: NO YES DATE: REMARKS
- TYPE OF BOND:
Date/Amount approved: Date/Form approved:

Bk k k k x k k kk k ok ok ok kk kkk ok ok k kk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Kk ok ok kK k k kK k k x % & k *
ANNUAL REPORT RECEIVED:
1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984

REMARKS :
CONFIDENTTIAL:






